From: Lucy Stephenson <L_Stephenson@gov je>
Date: Wednesday, 9 November 2022 at 12:03

To [ o o>

Cc @gov. je>
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's meeting

Dear-

Thanks so much for the information, | look forward to seeing you tomorrow. _
_, is going to join me if that's ok.

Kind regards,

Lucy



Message Key: 00005A41608571974F8DE544C5CEF21535B1BEQE Y

From: Lucy Stephenson <L_Stephenson@gov.je>

To. I - I - -~
ce I < -, N "> o>
Addressed To: I @icrseyreds o [ @ierseyreds je [ @erseyreds je
Subject: Re: Meeting today

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 22:16 GMT

Dear-

Likewise, | really appreciate your time and engagement and look forward to a very positive working relationship going forward. | recognise the
important contribution Jersey Reds plays to our community in many ways and think your ambition and vision, as well as of course the continuing
proven track record in playing some excellent rugby, should be celebrated and can be championed by government.

It would be useful to catch up once we have the 4Global report as you suggest.

Take care and speak soon,

Lucy

Deputy Lucy Stephenson

Representing St Mary, St Ouen & St Peter in the States Assembly
Assistant Chief Minister with respons bility for communications
Assistant Economic Development Minister with responsibility for sport
Member of the Privileges and Procedures Committee

Member of the Political Awareness Education sub-committee

Please note | am sending this email at a time which is convenient to me. | do not expect you to respond or action this email outside of your own
working hours.



Message Key:

From:
To:
Cc:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Dear ||}

00005A42345C3BBI4DBFA1FB3EAIAC1A141790B1 Y

Lucy Stephenson <L.Stephenson@gov.je>

I =/ >

W@jerseyreds_je>, Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov je>, Richard Bell
s EQ)" <Suzanne Wylie@gov.je>

I 5= o IR @rsevreds

Re: Jersey Reds
Wednesday, February 08, 2023 16:24 GMT
image001.png (1011.5 KB)

Further to your response ||| | ] J]BB b<'ow ! iust wanted to update you that | have checked in on progress on the [JJJij report and we
hope to be in a position to publish it at some point next month. We will keep you updated. As you suggest we can look to arrange a meeting to
discuss the report's findings in relation to rugby face-to-face and | will ask officers to arrange this. | understand that other conversations with the
government around debt owed are underway.

For clarity and recognising the fact that you have described your current situation as urgent, | do not at this stage expect that report to change the
decision previously communicated in respect of a request for funding. That decision, as my letter of response set out, was made for a number of
reasons which | would not expect to be impacted by the work within the remit of the [JJJij report.

| do appreciate the extra context and information set out in your subsequent email and continue to wish the board and the club all the very best.

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

working hours



Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

1hanks- | appreciate it.

000316428AE82C73E136A7278FB4ADF3B7D1433AB

Lucy Stephenson <L.Stephenson@gov.je>

I =/ ods >
I =r>cyrecs Jo
Re:

Thursday, June 29, 2023 15:06 BST

@ Cryoserver

I'm due to attend_ dinner tomorrow evening as a guest of_, will be nice to see you if you are going to be there?

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



Message Key: 00031642326FFD89BB76811A94COFE1A003BEDED Y

From: Lucy Stephenson <L_Stephenson@gov.je>

To: W@santanden'ntemational_co_uk>,Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov je>,lan
Cc: _@santanderintemaﬁonal.co.uk>

Addressed To: 1.gorst@gov.je, k.morel2@gov je
Subject: Re: Jersey Reds

Date: Thursday, June 29, 2023 16:09 BST
Attachments: image001.jpg (3.9 KB)

Dear [

Thank you for your email, and likewise thank you for your time this week.
| hope the initial meetings have gone well and | would be happy to be involved in a longer conversation as you suggest.

Separately perhaps in future we could get together to chat about sport more generally? | am always incred bly impressed at the amount of support
Santander provides to local sport, and | know that the organisations you are involved with could not do all the things they do without you.

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



Message Key: 000316450F3B1A63DBOEODCBI5AD17A1311E724C Y

From: Lucy Stephenson <L_Stephenson@gov.je>

To I o I o
cc e

Addressed To: I @i i
Subject: Support for JRFC
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 15:35 BST

Dear-

1, like many, am saddened by the news from Jersey Reds this moming that they have ceased trading. And of course my thoughts are with the
players, coaches and other staff and their families who will be impacted.

| am also mindful of the potential impact on JRFC, and | wanted to reach out to seek to reassure you and the rest of the club and its management
that | see it as an absolute priority to try to minimise any impact on the amateur game locally. If | or my officers can do anything to help now or going
forward, please do get in touch.

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

e e

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.
Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This

email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,



From: Lucy Stephenson <L.Stephenson@gov je>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 2:14:14 PM To:
@jerseyreds je> Subject: Re: Jersey Reds

Hi

I am free now for a call on ||l if you're available? Or give me a call when you can.
Equally, if you'd like to schedule a more formal meeting | can do that.
Take care,

Lucy

Deputy Lucy Stephenson
Representing St Mary, St Ouen & St Peter in the States Assembly

Assistant Chief Minister with responsibility for communications

Assistant Economic Development Minister with responsibility for sport
Member of the Privileges and Procedures Committee

Member of the Political Awareness Education sub-committee

Please note | am sending this email at a time which is convenient to me. | do not expect you to respond or action this email outside of your
own working hours.




On 2 Oct 2023, at 19:55, Lucy Stephenson <L Stephenson@gov_je<mailto:L.Stephenson@gov.je>> wrote:

Hi-

Yes of course, I'd be very keen to discuss. Happy to chat this evening or in the moming, whichever works best for you.
| can make time to meet you in person in the morning or on the phone or teams, just let me know .

Take care

Lucy

Sent from Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0Oukef>






